pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 (b)(3)
(b)(3)
( L
From: | \b)(‘3) o0 USC - 3605
Sent: Thiredaw Sentember 11 2014 3-37 BM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: {(U) RE: NSA Case Number 70608 - NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - (Richelson) ---
SECRET/T . FVEY
Classification:
Patty,
{U//EueThear you. If this was a “normal” September, we would be looking for those quick wins. Unfortunately
we have received numerous consults on litigations so we have not been able to focus on pulling quick cases from our
backlog. I'm hoping things will ease up in the next week or two. v/r 1:|
(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605
From: Cameresi Patty cameresi J NRO USA CIV\_ (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 3:27 PM (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605
Subject: RE: (U) RE; NSA Case Numbe “NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 (0)(3)alcnn —— SFCRET/TK//REL TO USA,
FVEY (b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

Classification: =SEeRETr T Ty oer—To—USE—TveEY

Classified By:{:::::::] (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

R (b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3605

Hizl.we know how busy you and your team are, but if there is any way that we could get a quicker response, it
would be greatly appreciated; this Is a very small document (6 pages), and most of it is redacted, so it shouldn’t take
long to review. It would be a quick win for your backlog, too! If you simply can’t get to it, though, we understand. Thanks
so much! Patty

Patty Cameresi
Chief, Information Review and Release Group

(b)(3)

NRO/CIO/IMSO/IRRG

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ‘(b)(S)
From: ‘

(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605
Sent: Thursday, Septermmber 11. 7014 1713 PM

To:/

Cc: 4 C1I0-IMSO-IRRG-

Subiject: RE: (U) RE: NSA Case Number NRQ FOIA Case Fi13-0066 - (Richelson) --- SECRET TO USA,
FVEY

Classification:

L] (b)(3)
(U T We have many cases on our backlog dated before March 2013 so | do not expect it will be assigned to a
reviewer for at least another 6 — 8 months. Sorry I'm not able to give you a more definitive answer.

(0)(3) 50 USC L 3605

(b)(3)
From:| ] (b)(3)
Lc.ﬁmh ThiircAon Canteambar 11 2014 1:01 PM (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605
Cc: Cameresi Patty cameresi J NRO Us%mm%_p{o-mso-mm-mm (b)3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: NSA Case Number 70608 - NRO ase F13- - (Richelson} --- SECRET/IICHREL-FE-TSR,
FVEY

Classification: =Sttt S

Ciassified By: E (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213

Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

e s s s s S= s —mmsessmss—snesse—ss=s—s==aae (h)(3) 50 USC + 3605

{U) Thanks for getting back to us so guickly, Els there any estimate of a timeframe in which we could reasonably
expect NSA's response? Based on Mr. Richelson’s original request date, we're just hoping this one isn’t too far down in

the queuse.

Regards,

| ] b)3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 05100900
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Approved fo&elease: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ‘

From:
Sent: Thursdav Senfember 11 9014 17-57 PM

Subjeck: {U) RE: NSA Case Number 70608 - NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - (Richelson) - ig{gu;agggggrg 0; ;quﬂé éuf\é -

Classification: ==

(b)(®)
(b)(3) 50 USC ! 3605

(b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

From: (P)(3)
ent: Thursdav_Senfember 11 2014 12-30 PM (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605

Classification: =S i ——— ISP N T

Classified By: [:::::::] (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

Good afternoon.

(b)(5)
3 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




Approved for‘ReIease: 2017H12/01 C05100900
{U}) Please review our proposed response to the requester and advise us if you will require any changes to the

(b)(5)
(b)(3)

V/R,

(b)(3)

Classification:

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20390901

Classification: SFERFFRRETTOUSATVEY
Classificacion: SECRET//TKLser=TD U8m, FvEY
Classified By:
(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3605 Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20390901

Classification: &

SECRET//TK

Classificaticn:

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20390901

Classification: SRR E—TFOSSATVEY —

4

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900



Approﬁed for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 e

(b)(3)
From: ‘ ‘
Sent: 47 PM
To: (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605
Ce: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: {L)) RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation -— SECR ELTO

USA By
importance: High
Classification: =smoRms ,r‘/‘ J,n/‘ /[Rr.:;u T uoﬂ, T Y
Classified By: (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20391231
(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605

Good Afternoon
May i please have a status on this consultation with NSA? Our records indicate that we have not yet received a
response. With NSA's input, we can move to closura.
Thanks,

(b)(3)
From (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 2:56 PFM
To! ' (b)(3)
<e - - -

Subject: (U) RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consuitation --- SECRET//T
NZL

USA, AUS, CAN, GBR,

Classification; ==

{U) Received. We will getit initiated in our system,

(b)(3) 50 USC ' 3605

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900



Approve-d;f'or Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ‘

From:J (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday. Mav (17 2013 847 &AM
To: (b)(3) 50 USC + 3605

Cc: CIO-IMSU-IREGFOIA
Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation --- SECRET , AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL

Classification: =SESRETy TR TR o0 SE A0S —CENT—CSPRT—NET

Upon removal of attachment({s), this document is UNCLAS FOUO

Classified By: | | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20381231

Good Morning| | (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

Attached is our request for consultation with NSA of a document as requested by Jeffrey Richelson. The following items
are attached:

1) NRQ FOIA Requast Memo
2) Richelson Request Letter
3} Clean Document

4) NRO Treated Document

Request acknowledgement of this e-mail and all attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

(b)(3)

C L+ 3605

Classmed By

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380501

Classification: < tmici=t—T-O-H A —

Classification: SECRE TO USA, FVEY

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900



A 4
| (b))
1 -' - ~(0)6)

) RE. (U/EQEE Freedom of information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-00087-C
(Sudpense 17 May 13 ) (U} (L)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED/

]

We've reviewed the document and s{ ( Jb)(S)

-(D)(3)
(b)®)

F

From ] )6)
To:

Sub;

ks FWL (U@ua‘rﬁeedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-00087-C (Suspense 17 May 13 ) (U)

e S (- 1))
|

me:@1 ‘ (b)(6)
SE“t! £l 2! . i Mt LAY '

To:

Subject: (UELYST Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-00087-C (Suspense 17 May 13 ) (U)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED/A-oR-aFciid—HsFotET—
Sir,

NASIC received a FOIA request with one document from the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) review with response
back to them. :

Please review the document that shows the NRO redactions, it is named “Document for Review.” Please review the non-
bracketed information to determine if the information would still be classified or sensitive to national security interests,
please highlight in yellow all information that should be denied and provide a justification for the denial. Also, let me
know if other NASIC offices need to review the documient. '

" You may view the documents at the following locations:

- ) - (b)(3

The document has been OCRed/ssarchable and mark-up capabilities have been enabled. You may use Adobe Reader to
highlight or outline the document and post comments. If you need assistance using Adobe Reader please contact me,

1

017/12/01 C05100900

— roved r eleas.



" Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ‘
h .

If you have questions please contact me at

Thanks | ' _ 0)(3)
(b)(6)

. NASIC FOIA Manager

| CLASSIFICAT‘ION‘: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OFREAT- S E-ONEY—
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDWEH:L—EW
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OF-E RS RSN —

Approved for Release: 2017/12f



TIER - Action Response Page 1 of 1

Approved fo?T?eIease: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TGP SECK

Action Response ; ---to--Action;

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED#FEHO=—

Action Title: 2013-01812 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - FINAL REVIEW TO OGC (Richelson)
From: GC-Tracker

To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYI: (b)(3)

Response: Final: Concur

R tails:
esponse Detalls: 0 106/2013 15:02 - - Submitted by: (0)(3)

Documents:
Status: Response has been accepted

Comments: 05/06/2013 15:13 -- - Submitied by] ] (b)(3)

Far additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For tachnical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline:

BRO IG+T T0 L 8Y

L

Warning: This decument may not be used as a source of derivative ¢lassification. Page contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETL

(0)3),5

O 2

Approved for Release: 201 7/|‘I 2/01 C05100900




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 —~

(b)(3)

From:
Sent: Ihursday Mav 02 2013 10-10 AjA
To: | | (0)(3)
Ceo: CIO VIS G-IRRG-FOTA (b)B)—
Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consuitation --- SECR O USA, AUS,

CAN, GBR, NZL
Attachments: F13-0066_Consult Request. PDF; Richelson Request.PDF; F13-0066_Treated Doc.pdf
Tracking: ipient :l Read (b)(3)

(b)(8)
CIO-MSO-RRG-FOIA
Read: 5/2/2013 10:19 AM
(b)(3)

Classlfioaldor ool m— o — e f— m— o

Upon removal of attachment({s), this document is UNCLA FOUC

Classified By: [::) (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 (b)(6)
Declassify On: 20381231 (b)(3)

Attached is our request for consultation with NASIC of a document as requested by Jeffrey Richelson. The following
itemns are attached:

1} NRO FOIA Request Memo
2} Richelson Reguest Letter
3} NRO Treated Document

Request acknowledgement of this e-maii and all attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me,

r (0)3)

Classification: _ﬂ% T T

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




Page I of 2

Action Details

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAOTE— Lead CIO-IMSQO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
Action Title: 2013-01812 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - FINAL FOIL:

REVIEW TO OGC (Richelson}

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 5/16/2013 (View Change History} (P)(3)

Assigned To: GC-Tracker FYi:

Description: What needs to be done?

(U) Request concurrence by OGC of IRRG's proposed response to a FOIA request from Jeffrey
Richelson dated 20 March 2013. He is requesting the release of two Space Sentinels.

(U) Case Summary and supporting documentation can be found at the following path/ink:

} ®)3)

Why it needs to be done?

(U FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended.

All (b)(3) redactions on this page

Comments:
pursuant to 10 USC 424

Attachments:

Created By: on May 2, 2013 at 1:33 PND)(3)

Action Status

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Aftachments Details
05/16/2013 GC-Tracker 05/02/2013 Pending 4.

| (®)(3)013
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Details P Page 2 of 2
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 .

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

For additional help using this tool, please sae the User Guide
For technical difficuities, please contact the - Hetline:

ARC 15T T YL BY

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/HS] N

(b)(3)

| 5/2/2013
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




Page | of 2

m
RECONNAISSANGE OFFICE

Action Details Modify Action J Hold Action | Close Action

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED#FSHe— Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
Action Title: 2013-01544 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request Ol
for Final Review of two Sentinel Articles
(Richeison)
Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 4/29/2013 (View Change History) (b)(3)
Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-0OCC- FYl:
TRACKER

Sac-SPIART-Tracker

Description: What needs to be done?

(U) Request Final Review by OSC and OS&C! of IRRG's proposed response to a FOIA request from
Jeffrey Richelson dated 20 March 2013. He is requesting two Sentinel Space articles.

{UJ) Case Summary and supporting documentation can be found at the following path/link:

‘ (b)(3)
Why it needs to be done? 1
(UYFOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended. ‘
All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424
Comments:
Attachmenis:
Created By: on Aprit 15, 2013 at 3:17 PM(b)(3)
| 4(b)(3h13

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 . Page 2 0f2
i
Action Status
Bate Due Assigned To Date Assigned Staius Response Attachments Details
04/29/2013 BPO-IART-QSC-OCC-TRACKER 04/15/2013 Panding 0
04/26/2013 Sec-SPIART-Tracker 04/15/2013 Pending 0

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

For additional help using this toel, piease see the User Guide
For technical difficuities, piease contact the - Hotline:

ERC UGET TC YGL: BY

NROIMSE |

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of dervalive classification. Page contains dynamic content.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE

] 4/15/2(0)3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Response Page 1 of 1

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE]

 NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

Action Response Reopen Response | Back to Action

*Classification: —SFEREF/SHIFHORE—FO—
Action Title:  2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson}
From: (B)(3)
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYk b1(5
Response: Final: Concur with Comment Eb%?’;
Response Details:
03/27/2013 08.45 J ‘ HAVE
SAVED A MARKED COPY OF DOC2 IN THE FOLDER - Submitted by:‘ \ (b)(3)
NRO USA CTR

Documents:

Status: Response has been accepted

C ts:
omments 03/27/2013 09:23 — - Submitted by: (b)(3)

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP FORN

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

oo L)3)13
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




Page 1 of 2

Action Response

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED | E]
Action Title: 2(13-01120 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review {Richelson)

From: \: j (b)(3)

To: ClIO-IMSO-FOlA-Tracker

FYE
Response: Final: Concur with Comment
Response Details: (b)(3)
(b)(3)
Documents:
Status: Response has been made
Comments:
i
All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424
Attachments:  Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload].
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action.
(b)(3)013

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Response Page 2 of 2

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload.
Selact [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents.

Uploaded Documenis:

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficuities, please contact the - Hotline:

BRC IGFT TG ¥OL 8Y

_MRoimt ]

Warning: This document may not be used as a scurce of derivative classification. Page contaigs
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP S INOFORN

ynamic content,

| 4/9/(P)(3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Response Page 1 of 1

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Action Response

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson)

From: | ] ®)(3)
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYt: (b)(3)
Response: Final: Concur with Comment (b)(S) -

Response Details:

rgﬁmgmm_ﬂ\ |- submitted by:l::j

(b)(3)

Documents:

Status: Response has been accepted

C ts:
omments 03/26/2013 09:24 - — Submitted by:[ (b)(3)

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classificati ge contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC K/NOFORN

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC
424

- . )Bh3

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Response Page | of |

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900
4

Action Response

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED#Fee——"
Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson)
From: (b)(3)
To: ClO-IM30Q-FOIA-Tracker
FYI: SEC-Tracker

Response: Final; Other (b)(3)
(b)(3)

R nse Details:
espo etails: 1082013 12:04 !

‘ -, J s
response was coardinated with | |
-~ Submitted by: j (b)(3)
Documents:
Status: Response has been accepied
C ents:
omm 03/28/2013 12:27 — - Submitted by: (b)(3)

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET//S N

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC
424

| b)(3ro
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ( )( ) 13




TIER - Action Response Page 1 of' 1

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

: TOP SECRE

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classificatio

i
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANGE O

Action Response Back to Action

*Classification:

Action Title:  2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for initial Review (Richelson)

From: (b)(3)
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYi:
Response: Final: Concur with Comment
Response Details: (b)(3)
03/26/2013 15:51 concurs without comment (b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(3)
Less. ..
Documents:

Status: Response has been accepted

C ents:
omm 03/26/2013 16:00 - ~ Submitted by: (b)(3)

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETUSIHEH N

—

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

| b)(3
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 ( )( )}13




tacking

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

Action Response Back to Action

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Action Title:  2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson)
From: (b)(3)
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYI:

Response: Final: Concur

Response Details:

(b)(3)
(b)(5)
Documents:
Status: Response has been accepted
C ts:
omments 03/26/2013 16:00 -~ - Submitied by: (b)(3)

Heip: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source okggrivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possibie Classification: TOP SECR /NOFORN

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

< f s - atle D rrvmca eV AATVA ':)
https://tier/response_details.aspx? 5ot Releaae: 2017/12/01 C05100900 4/3/2013




{lassification:

Action Title:

Action Details

UNCLASSIFIEDYFOe— Lead CIO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request FOI:

for Initial Review {Richelson)

Assigned By: CIO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 4/8/2013 (View Change History)  (b)(3)
Assigned To: FYI: (b)(3)
Description: What needs {0 be done?

(U) Request initial review of two (2) documents that are responsive to a FOIA request received from
Jeffrey Richelson. Please refer to Mr. Richelson’s request and the documents for review in the Ink
below. Each document contains a header designating offices for review:

e 7, 4 (Fall 2009}

(b)(3)

(U) Request your office conduct a review for proper classification and for any sensitive information that
you feel should be withheld from release. Please highlight or bracket only the specific information that
needs o be denied in the interest of national security. For each instance in which material is marked
for denial, please explain the rationale for withholding, so that the IRRG can appropriately apply FOIA
exemptions.

PLEASE TREAT ONLY YOUR OWN OFFICE'S EQUITIES. Please copy and paste your treated
document in the folder titled, "TREATED DOCUMENTS." with your office designator. DO NOT treat
the original document. '

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

\ 3/24b)(3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 "( )( )




TIER - Action Details

Approved

Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

(U) These documents will be coordinated externally with NGA and NSA after final review,

Why it needs {0 be done?

(UYFOIA, 5 U.5.C. § 522 as amended.

Comments:

Attachments:

Page 2 of 2

Action Status

Date Due

04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013
04/08/2013

Assigned To

Sub-Actions / Forwards

Created By:

Date Assigned Status

03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013
03/25/2013

No Subordinate Assignments available.

Warning: This document may
not be used as a source of
derivative classification. Page
contains dynamic content.

Help: Online Help Desk
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP § HNOFORN

Pending
Pending
Pending
Fending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending

Response Attachments Details
0

0
0
g
0
0
0
Q
0

on March 25, 2013 at 1:36 K(b)(3)

(b)(3)

All {(b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

USC 424

|
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

3/25(b)(3)




TIER - Action Response Page 1 of 2

i,
Approved fg&elease: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Ciassification: TOP SECRET//S

Action Response

*Classification:

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson)

From: ‘ (b)(3)
To: ClIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYI: (b)(3)

Response: Final: Other

Response Details;

04/09/2013 08:57 - Adding attachments...... -- Submitted by:[ ‘ (b)(3)
CTR
(b)(3)
(b)(3)
Less...
Documents: () poc 1 NRO innovation Fall SSS 2009 | bomments.pﬁt}j (b)(3)
@ NRO Innovation Enabling Broad-Area Space-Based Persistent Surveiliance.pdf e

Status: Response has been made

Comments:
_
All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424
o 3
| | 4/9(b)(3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900




TIER - Action Response i,
P Approved fg Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 . Page 2 of2

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then dlick [Upload].
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action.

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload.
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents.

Uploaded Documents:

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficuities, please contact the - Hotline:

BRC JGHT TG YOL BY |

HRD i MSE

Warning: This document may not be used as a seurcer of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR

(b)(3) 4/9/2013

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900

Action Response

*Classification; UNCLASSIFIED

Action Title:  2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initiai Review (Richelson)

From: (b)(3)
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Fyl: -
Response: Final; Concur with Comment

Response Details: 1812013 12:05 — (b)(3)

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

Documents:
Status: Response has been made

Comments: A~ B OF U e X X =

fli
1"
1]

All {b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC
424

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload].
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action.

| b)(3
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(
| Browse... . \1,
Click ‘Browse’ and select fifes to upfoad -
s | Clear List | Files: 0 Toetal Size: O KB |
o A

Note: [Clear Lis{] only removes the documents that are pending upload.
Select {Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents.

Uploaded Documents:

Heip: Onling Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possibie Classification: TOP SECRE CRN
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEGT : /INOFORN

racking

 NATIONAL RECONMAISSANCE OFFICE

Action Response Reopen Response | Back to Action

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review {Richelson)
From: (b)(3)
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYl:
Response:  Final: Other

R Details:
esponse Detalls:  4/02/201312:23 - U)The _ Becurity Classification Management Team has (b)(3)

reviewed the two documents and posted the treated documents in the "“TREATED
DOCUMENTS" folder provided by CIO-FOIA-Tracker. Only th__ lequities were
redacted. Copies provided t L

(b)(3)
{11\ Cocrdinated with| — Submitted by |
Documents:
Status: Response has been accepted
Comments: 04/02/2013 12:29 - - Submitted by: b)3)
Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC
424

| 4/(0)(3)3
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